
 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
BID # FY 2014-2015-003 

NW/SW 8TH AVENUE SOLAR LIGHTING PEDESTRIAN FDOT GRANT PROJECT  
  
 
ITEM I. EXHIBIT I, SCOPE OF SERVICES PAGE 30 OF 33 BID SUBMITTAL DUE DATE EXTENDED. 
 
CHANGE FROM SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: 
REPONSES ARE DUE: MONDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2015 BY NO LATER THAN 11:00 A.M. 
 
CHANGE TO SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: 
REPONSES ARE DUE: THURSDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2015 BY NO LATER THAN 11:00 A.M. 
 
“BID SUBMITTAL PACKAGE DROP OFF TO” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ITEM II. EXHIBIT I, SCOPE OF SERVICES BELOW FIND QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RECEIVED BEFORE THE DEADLINE 
DATE OF OCTOBER 13, 2015 BY 11:00 AM PAGE 30 OF 33. 
 
Question #1:  Exhibit I, Page 11 of 33, Section 7 calls for construction of grassed swales indicated in the plans.  However, 
there are no details showing which areas or what would be the extent of the work.  Please advise. 
Answer #1:  
There is no swale construction as part of this project.   
Exhibit I, Page 11 of 33, Section 7 is revised as follows: 
 
7.1 Perform minor excavation for the construction as indicated in the Plans and in accordance with the FDOT 
Standard Specifications (Section 120) and Off-System LAP Specifications (Section 120).  Excavation associated with 
lighting construction shall be included in the unit prices for those individual items. 
 
Question #2: Is this bid a design-build project? 

Answer #2:  
No.  

 

CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH 
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Question #3: What is the Engineer’s estimate for this project? 

Answer #3:  
$294,000.00. 
 
Question #4:  During the pre-bid meeting, it was brought to our attention that the city requires a building permit for this 
project.  Please advise the following: 

a. Estimated cost of permit 
b. Is the city of Hallandale waving this fee? 
c. If the city is not waving this fee, will the city reimburse the cost of the permit? 

Answer #4:  
 

a. Cost will be assessed when project is submitted. 
b. Fee is not waived. 
c.  The City will reimburse the direct cost to the contractor.  No overhead cost will be paid. 

 All documents required for the building permit are the contractor’s responsibility including, but not 
limited to: 

• pole strength calculations signed and sealed 
• bolt specifications and bolt circle template 
• pole and foundation shop drawings signed and sealed  
• fixture, pole, and foundation shop drawings 

 
Question #5:  Please advise the location of the laydown yard for this project. 

Answer #5:  
 
There is no laydown yard allocated by the City. If the contractor feels one is necessary, then the contractor will need 
to secure the lot and include that price in mobilization. 
 
Question #6: Please provide a copy of the solar site survey used to design the job. 

Answer #6:  
 
No solar site survey was performed. The intention of this project was to use a standard pole selected by the City to 
add as much additional lighting along this corridor as allowed by budget. The locations are approximate and can be 
field adjusted. 
 
Question #7: Please provide a copy of the site photometric analysis used to design the job. 

Answer #7:  
 
See answer #6. 
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Question #8: Drawing sheet 4, Environmental Notes, Note 4 states that there will be landscaping impacts.  Given that 
there are no landscape drawings included in the drawing package, how will these landscape impacts will be quantified 
and paid? 

Answer #8:  
 
The aerial drawing shows the extent of landscaping. All landscaping impacts shall be paid under clearing and 
grubbing. 
 
Question #9:  Please provide a mounting detail showing how the solar panel will be mounted on the pole. 

Answer #9:  
 
Please see Sheet 5 of 12 for manufacturer information. Individual components shall be furnished by manufacturer. 
 
Question #10: Please provide a detail showing the battery enclosure dimensions. 

Answer #10:  
 
Please see Sheet 5 of 12 for manufacturer information. Individual components shall be furnished by manufacturer. 
 
Question #11: Please provide the manufacturer name and catalog number for the solar panel that was used as the basis 
of the design. 

Answer #11:  
 
Please see Sheet 5 of 12 for manufacturer information. Individual components shall be furnished by manufacturer. 
 
Question #12: Please provide the manufacturer name and catalog number for the controller/driver that was used as the 
basis of the design. 

Answer #12:  
 
Please see Sheet 5 of 12 for manufacturer information. Individual components shall be furnished by manufacturer. 
 
Question #13: Please provide the manufacturer name and catalog number for the batteries that were used as the basis 
of the design. 

Answer #13:  
 
Please see Sheet 5 of 12 for manufacturer information. Individual components shall be furnished by manufacturer. 
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Question #14: Specification section 334 calls for superpave asphalt.  However, there is no detail on the drawings 
showing where it will be installed or where it will be used.  Please provide a detail or advise where is the asphalt going to 
be used.  

Answer #14:  
 
There is no paving as part of this project.  
 
Question #15: Please confirm that Light Pole 11 will be installed on the sidewalk. 

Answer #15:  
 
All poles will be staked and field adjusted. They must be installed within the right-of-way. Any areas disturbed, be 
they sodded, concrete work or other will be removed and replaced. Removal shall be paid under clearing and 
grubbing line item. Replacement shall be part of the lump sum cost to install pole. 
 
Question #16: If light pole 11 is installed on the sidewalk, is there enough space to comply with ADA minimum 
clearances on the sidewalk? 

Answer #16:  
 
See answer #16. In no case will a pole be installed to render a sidewalk non-ADA compliant. 
 
Question #17: Please confirm that Light Pole 20 will be installed on the sidewalk. 

Answer #17:  
See Answer #16. 
 
Question #18: If light pole 20 is installed on the sidewalk, is there enough space to comply with ADA minimum 
clearances on the sidewalk? 

Answer #18:  
See answer #16. In no case will a pole be installed to render a sidewalk non-ADA compliant.  
 
Question #19: Does the contractor need to prune the trees along NW/SW 8th Avenue? 

Answer #19:  
If tree pruning is necessary for pole installation, then trees must be pruned. This will be paid for under “clearing and 
grubbing.” 
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Question #20: Some of the proposed pole locations are under shade trees.  Does the contractor need to remove trees in 
order to avoid shades on the poles? 

Answer #20:  
No trees should be removed as part of this project. See answer #16. 
 
Question #21:  The bid documents state at the pre-construction meeting the bidder must supply a letter staring it's MOT 
plans and a list of the flaggers with their certificates.  Is this list changeable throughout he duration of the project as long 
as the flaggers and supervisors are certified?  Due to employees leaving the firm and new employees being hired and 
certified as flaggers. The specific flaggers listed at pre construction meeting may change as firm personnel and roles 
change.  
 
Answer #21:  
The proposed staff at time of bid must be included with their certifications. Should alternate staff be required, their 
certifications must be submitted to the City and approved prior to arrival on the job site. 

Question #22:   We have the below question related to the actual bid bond form.  Is there a specific bid bond form 
(provided by city) to be used for Bid #FY2014-2015-003 or will our surety carrier’s bid bond form be acceptable? 
 
Answer #22:  
The City has no actual Bid bond form.  Yes, surety carrier’s bid bond form is acceptable.   
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ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME.  THIS ADDENDUM RECEIPT OF 
ADDENDUM MUST BE PROVIDED WITH YOUR RESPONSE. 
 
PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S SUBMISSION. 
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2: 
 
Company   

 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


	CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH

